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September 30, 2013

Hossein Hashemzadeh

Deputy Division Chief

Video Division, Media Bureau
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: KPJR-TV, Channel 38, Greely, Colorado (FID # 166510)
Correction/Confirmation of Use of Virtual Channel 38, Rather than Virtual Channel 45
Attn:  Adrienne Denysyk, Video Division, Media Bureau

Dear Mr. Hashemzadeh:

On behalf of KPJR-TV, Greely, Colorado (FID # 166510), licensed to Trinity Christian Center of Santa Ana, Inc.,
and pursuant to discussions with Adrienne Denysyk, this is to confirm that the virtual channel for KPJR-TV will be
channel 38, matching the station’s broadcast channel, rather than virtual channel 45. As discussed, KPJR-TV never
held an analog license, was not licensed on digital channel 45, and digital channel 38 is the first (and only) digital
license of the station (BLCDT-20090612ADP). All PSIP information in compliance with Commission Rule
73.682(d) has been provided on virtual channel 38, and to the station’s knowledge there are no other stations
operating on channel 38 in the same DMA (Denver) that have overlapping contours. When the station's license was
issued it did not indicate a virtual channel number, and the station made the virtual channel the same as its actual
channel (PSIP standard at B.1.1.2). There have been no technical, engineering, operational, or public issues or
complaints, or any inquiries or issues with any MVPD, with the station using virtual channel 38.

Thank you for your courtesies in correcting and updating the Commission’s files and in confirming KPJR-TV may
continue to use virtual channel 38, rather than 45.

Attorney for Trinity Christian Center
of Santa Ana, Inc.
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